Small Coal Mines In This Area

Some of them were; The Art mine, Beers mine, close to Newcomerstown; The Euga mine,
Fenton's mine, two miles north of Newcomerstown on the Lick Run Road and serviced
by a spur track from the C & M Railroad; Lyons mine three miles north of
Newcomerstown, and near Wolf; the Novelty No.1, one mile south of Newcomerstown;
and and the Novelty No. 2, one and a half miles south miles of Newcomerstown.

The Novelty mines were located on the C & M Railroad and managed by the Novelty
Brick and Coal Co.

Today, wastings slate dumps on hillsides in the vicinity could indicate there could have
been possibly five other unnamed pick-worked mines.

All the identified mines, except the Ltons, had openings into the No. 6 seam of coal
which varied from two and a half to three feet in thickness. There modes of ventilation
were by furnace, fan or natural method, and mules or rope haulage was used to bring ihe
loaded mine cars from the tunneled workings. The Lyons mine operated in the No. 5 vain
which was three feet thick. The largest mine was the Novelty No,2.

Names of persons found connected with these mines include, A. Beers; Euga; George
Fenton; Daniel Harrison; Johh W. Loader; Samuel Lyons; James Meyers; Harry Oldham;
Mr. Peters of Wolf; R. L. Shoemaker; C. F. Smith; Ed Young; Elmer Sells and John
Howard Sells.

Some of the other mines in the Newcomerstown area were, The Buckhorn Mine, The
Haver Mine, The Sells Mine and The Eynon and Banning Coal Co.

A saw mill was built by Edmund Smith about 1833, directly north of the canal on Buckhorn
Creek. A flour mill was built by William Gardner and Paul Roberts about 1836 at the

west end of Main St. A second mill was built by William H. Craig in 1853, on the south side
of the canal, opposite the former mill. The first tannery was owned by Aaron Schenck. It
was built about 1827 and stood on the S. W. corner of canal and River St. David Mulvane
had a tannery on Main St. about 1832. James Pilling started a woolen mill in 1838 on the
banks of the Tuscarawas River, about a mile east of town. In 1845, Thomas Benton joined
him as a partner. The first pottery was established by Harmon and Gustavus Fox about

1844. David Johnson had the first distillery about 1805.

There was a Carriage Works owned by Henry Moore in 1870, H. Mimirk Blacksmith and
Waggon Shop in1872, Daniel Laub Blacksmith in 1878, Charles Schneider Carriage Shop in
1883, all at N. W. cor. of Main and River St.

James Pilling started a woolen mill in1838, on the banks of the Tuscarawas, about a mile
east of town. in 1845, Thomas Benton joined him as a partner. James Pilling rebuilt the mill
on a larger scale in 1870, and it was operated for ten years. He also had a Saw Mill. Since
1880, the mill has been lying idle.



Land Added by Sheet Mill Boom After Big Lottery - By Charles Lieser

Back about the turn of the century there was a strong desire, as there is in most small
towns to greatly expand in size and importance, in fact, to become a city if possible or
near a city in size.

As aresult a group of citizens worked out a plan to double the town's size and bring in
some new industries. A large tract of land just west of the corporation was secured and
that was the begining of the Sheet Mill Boom which was a failure as far as new industries
were concerned but rather successful in adding to the town's area.

So although the committee in charge was unable to back up their guarantee that new
industries would be provided on condition of the purchase of lots we never heard of much
complaint or dissatisfaction about the deal, especially since there was a general rise in
land values at that time and since no persons profitted much in the deal and those
additional lots were needed for the town's natural growth.

The particulars of the whole deal can best be made clear by quoting from the large
handbill and map of the area distributed at that time. The officers and promoters were
some of the town's most prominent citizens - bankers, business men, lawyers, etc.

Sheet Mill was built in 1901 at the west end of town, north side of Mill St. next to the
south side of the Penn. Railroad. It was sold to E. Cooper Shopley of New Philadelphia
in 1907. In Oct. 1907 a U. S. Marshall from Cincinnati prevents new owner of Sheet Mill
from tearing down plant until payments have been made to local residents who hold
judgements against the plant.

Messrs, S. E. Maxwell & George W. Miskimen Jr. have leased the Ward Foundry and
will operate in connection with Miskimen's Machine Shop under the name of The
Newcomerstown Foundry Co. 1900

N. W. corner of River & Canal St. Sawmill built on this site in 1837.
A mill and grain elevator was built in 1849 to load grain on canal boats
It was operated by John Miskimen under the name of Eureka Grain and Feed Co.
Since 1877 George W. Miskimen has operated the Feed and Grain Mill. It was called
Miskimen Feed and Grain Mill. Hardware was added in 1889 and it became the
G. W. Miskimen Hardware Store. .
His wife Mary was the daughter of John and Rachel Miskimen, they started the first
business here. Rachel ran the business after her husband John died untill 1877 when
her son-in-law G. W. Miskimen took it over.
Eureka Store Co. was incorporated in 1912 and took over the business.
It purchased the Miskimen Store property from George Miskimen in 1920

B & G Performating, DYN - A- Vac Signs. Magnet, Acrylic, Engraved and
Rubber Stamps, 1008 w. State St. 1976



641 Heller Dr.
Rex File and Saw Co. 1906 to 1917, when it was destroyed by fire
Elias Heller of Heller Brothers bought the Rex File CO. in 1917 (53-D) (54-D)
Vixen File Co, started (1925-ML) (26-D) Rex File, Vixen File and Heller Tool Co.
were consolidated in 1928 into the Heller Brothers Co. (53-D) (54-D)
who sold it to Simonds in 1955 (56-D) (65-D) (70-D)
Simonds Cutting Tool (77-D) (80-D)

Pilling St. Between State St. and the Railroad
James Pilling, Woolen Mill started in 1838 (1884-H)
Mill used water from a small stream called Bee Tree Gut to turn waterwheel for power
Thomas Benton became partner 1845
James Pilling and Thomas Benton had a Saw Mill here later
Sold Factory Goods at the Woolen Factory in (1871-N)

A cigar Factory is to be started here about April 1st by Messrs, Cruzier and Vale.
The new factory is to be located in the building formerly occupied by Murphy's
grocery on on State St. The building will be enlarged by adding a second story.
The factory expects to employ about 20 girls and wants girls only.

A. F. Ward & Son, Machine Shop, Faundry and Feed Mill, just north of the
Planing Mill on E. Main St. Extension, They used steam powered engine 1895 1901
Messrs, S. E. Maxwell and George W. Miskimen Jr. have leased the Ward Foundry and
will operate it in connection with Mr. Miskimen's machine shop under the name of
The Newcomerstown Foundry and Machine Co. 1900
Machine Shop & Foundry, Ripple Bros. & Leonhard, bought from A. F. Ward,
East Main St. Extension 1903
A. L. Curby Machine Shop, Foundry and Feed Mill 1907
J. E. Wood and Son Foundry and Machine Shop, bought from Curby and Son 1909

C. R. Carr, Blacksmith, Business Men in 1916

Huff, Blacksmith, Canal St.

P. Stevenson, Harness Shop, Newcomerstown Argus 1877

Edward Hoeft, Saddlery & Harness, Main St. Newcomerstown Directory 1878
and Newcomerstown Eye 1881

S. F. Timmons, Saddles & Harness, Newcomerstown Visitor 1871,
Newcomerstown Eye 1881 and Business Men about 1889

Daniel Snyder, Crescent Flouring Mill, Business Men about 1889

R. L, Shoemaker & J. W. Nicodemus, Champion Bee-Hive Mfg. Co.
Newcomerstown Eye 1881



Aaron Schenck 1827
Elias Pattersonn about 1850

George R. Little, Vol. 13 Page 45

G. R. Little, 1882 1871 1881 Vol. 10 Page 44 - 49 - 50

Horace Little & C. F. Hicks 1871 to 1873 Vol. 13 Page 47

H. G. Little, successor Vol. 10 Page 13 -53 Vol. 3 Page 325
to Hicks & Little, South Canal St. 1873

C. F. Hicks, 1877 Vol. 10 Page 50

Frank Hicks, 1867 to 1892 Vol. 10 Page 13

Hicks & Jay Peck 1889 Vol.2 Page 118

Jay Peck 1892 Vol. 10 Page 13

The first tannery was owned by Aaron Schenck. It was built about 1827, and stood on
the southwest corner of Canal and River streets. About 1850 it became the

property of Elias Patterson, and a few years later, of George R. Little. In

1871, Horace Little and C. F. Hicks took possession and held it for two years,

and in1880 it was purchased by Lewis Carhart, who has carried on the business

to the present time.

Little, H. G. Tanner, South Canal St. Nov. 5, 1873



Manufacturing to 1980

Alchrome Co. Herbert Smith, built on the site

of Sterling Faucet Co. 124 W. Elizabeth St. 1946
B & G Perforation Engravers, Glen Westhaver,

1008 W. State St. 1975
Bagnall, George, Pottery, State St. between River

& Goodrich St. about 1870
Blacksmith Shop, unknown, Newcomerstown
Blacksmith, John Daugherty, born in 1823 - died in 1864
Blacksmith, Huff, Canal St.

Blacksmith Shop, Ern Carr, Between 230 & 238 W. Canal St. 1916

Blacksmith, C. R. Carr 1916
Blacksmith, Ernest, before 1917
Blacksmith Shop, F. M. Wise, 221 W. Canal St. rear 1918
Blacksmith Shop, J. E. Rehard, 481 Cross St.

moved to 221 W. Canal St. rear 1918
Blacksmith Shop, Neal Morris, 221 W. Canal St. rear 1926
Blacksmith Shop, Isaac Norris, N. River St. 1926
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35
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Blacksmith and Wagon Shop, Willis R. Crater, 141 W. Main St. 1878 122

Blacksmith and Copper Shop, Jacob Holder,
141 W. Main St. about 1876
Blacksmith, Carriage and Wagon Shop, Henry Moore
N. W. corner of Main & River St. 1870
Blacksmith and Wagon Shop, H. Mimirk, N. W.
corner of Main & River St. River St. 1872
Blacksmith, Carriage and Wagon Shop, Daniel Laub,
N. W. corner of Main & River St. 1877
Blacksmith, Carriage and Wagon Shop, Charles Schneider,
N. W. corner of Main & River St. 1883
Blacksmith, between S. Canal & Bridge St. 1895
Bottling Works, P. B. Turner, 137 E. Main St. 1913
Bottling Works, C. A. Vanhoesen, 137 E. Main St.
Bottling Works, C. B. McConnell, 137 W. Main St. 1917
Brode, W. M. founded in 1887, offices at 101 W. Main St. 1912
new building 100 Elizabeth 1953
Broomaker, Sandy Timmons, River St near Canal St. 1878
Buckhorn Creamery, Alley behind 324 S. Goodrich St. 1922
Buildings, empty, south side of Elizabeth St. & east of Heller Dr.
Cabinet Maker, Peter Hosfelt, Goodrich St. 1878
Canned Dairy Products, Route 16 just west of village 1965
Canton Brick and Fire Proofing Co.
Route 36 east of Newcomerstown 1923
Cascade Iron Corp. 1 1/2 miles south of Newcomerstown 1947
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7-10-17
132
5
5
5
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124
5-114
77
123
33

13-20
14



Cases Inc. 225 S. Ray St. 1956
Cement Blocks, L. Owen Murphy, 1000 W. State St. 1939
Cement Blocks, W. M. Brown & Son, 2nd location, 1000 W. State St. 1954
Cement Block Plant, Willis Roe, 604 S. River St.
formally had been M. W. Brown 1954
Cement Block Plant, Art Wentz W. State Rd. 1958
Cigar, manufactorer of tabacco, cigars and snuff, J. H. Mulvane,
Peck Bldg. Main St. 1870 then on the corner of Bridge & Canal St. 1871
Cigar Factory, Duff, left side of 151 W. Main St. 1899
Cigar Factory, 106 N. River St. 1901
Cigar Factory, Messrs, Cruzier and Vale,
former Murphy's Grocery, State St. 1907
Clow, James B. Clow & Sons 301 S. Bridge St. 1895
199 E. State St. 1953
Cold Storage & Ice Factory, M. Yingling & Son, 215 W. Church St 1901
Copper Shop, William E. Tyler, Church St. 1878
Coshocton Dairy Co-Op, W. State Rd. just west of city limits 1947
Coshocton Glove Plant, 125 S. Bridge St. 1920
Crawford, Thomas, Brick Plant, west of the East State St. Cemetery
along the railroad 1870s later on W. Church St. 1880s-1890s
Crescent Steel & Wire 1908
Crystal Bottling Works, alley behind 324 S. Goodrich St. 1922,
moved to 120 W. Main St. rear, O. G. Kinsey & Bryan Bond 1924
moved to rear of 224 E. Canal St.
Phillip Stillinger & William W. Gist at Canal St. here in 1934.
Distillery, Stills and David Johnson 1805
Elizabeth St. buildings
Enterprise, Manufactory, R. L. Shoemaker, Champion Bee-Hive
N. W. corner of Canal & Bridge St. 1881
Faith Ellen Candies, Ward Bell, W. State Rd. 1964
Foundation Equipment Corp. 100 Elizabeth St. 1964
Foundry, Kenyon & Ferguson, bank of canal 1879
Foundry, Elliott & Clark, bank of canal 1880
Foundry, Carhart & Williams, near the Pittsburgh,
Cincinnati & St' Louis Railroad 1883
Foundry, Peerless Bell and Machine Works, near the Pittsburgh,
Cincinnati & St' Louis Railroad 1884
Garforth Mfg. Co.
present Ohio Dr. 1924
General Clay Products Corp. Goshen Plant,
Route 36 west of Newcomerstown 1936
General Electric, west end of Newport St. 1971
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13-119-130

13-17-38
127
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General Tire, 1 General St. 1976 95
Glasgow Iron Ore & Coal Mines, in hills east of Newcomerstown 1871 12
Globe Clay Co. H. R. Heinicke, Route 21 13-18-101
north of Newcomerstown 1907 102 - 103
Globe Tile Co. Route 21 north of Newcomerstown 1933 130
Globe Specialtes, 237 W. Canal St. 1960 14-18-24
Goshen Brick Plant, Route 36 14 - 87 to 91
just east of Newomerstown, started in 1936 125
Grain Elevator, Smith & Dickerson,
S. W. corner of Main & Bridge St. 1878, burnt down 1896 30
Groovfold Fabricators, Plant No. 1, Richard Cornell, first location
213 W. Canal St. 1963. second location 1050 W. State St. 1967 14-18-24-96
Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 2, 126 New Pace Rd. 1971 to 1979 14
Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 3, 316 S. College St. 1973,
burned down 1974 14
Harness Shop, P. Stevenson, Main St. 1877 1878 9-124
Harness Shop, Beers, Main St. 1899 139
Heller Bros. bought Rex File and Saw Co. 2-9-13-18
641 Heller Dr. 1917 19 -24-79 to 86
Heller Tool Co. 641 Heller Dr. 1943 1964 2-9-19-24
Herco Inc. 213 W. Canal St. 1968 14 - 32
High Tention Electric Equipmene, Ohio Power Warehouse 1942 72-76
Interior Steel, east end of village 1946 125
Jackson Tool Co. 102 E. State St. 1970 14
K & J Creamics, 225 Ray St. 1977 14
Kilgore Metal Products, 6-13
present Ohio Dr. 1916 70 -71-175
Kurz Kasch, 199 E. State St. 1961 14-18-24
Longshore Piano & Organ Factory, N. Bridge St. 1917 13-18-24
Machine Shop, Foundry & Feed Mill, A. F. Ward & Son,
east Main St. Extension 1895 9-13-115

Machine Shop & Foundry, Ripple Bros. & Leonhard,
bought from A. F. Ward,

East Main St. Extension 1903 118
Machine Shop, Foundry & Feed Mill, A. 1. Curby, 116

east Main St. Extension 1907 9-115
Machine Shop, Foundry & Feed Mill, J. E. Wood & Son,

east Main St. Extension 1909 9
Machine Shop, W. E. Norman, 109 W. Canal St. 1912 126
Mattress Factory, 215 W. Canal St. 1953 14

Men's Clothing Factory, Harlan Addison, 1124 W. State St. 1946 14



Mill, Kennedy, Keast and Messrs, 481 Cross St. 1902
Mill, C. T. Kennedy, 481 Cross St. 1914
Mill, Milburn and Best, 481 Cross St. 1915
Mill. Milburn and Best, new cider mill, 481 Cross St. 1931
Mill, William Gardner and Paul Roberts,
west end of Main St. 1836
Mill, Elias Patterson, C. F. Davis and Isaac Hammersley,
west end of Main St. 1844
Mill, Isaac Hammersley sole owner west end of Main St. 1848
Mill, William Gaskill, west end of Main St. 1854
Mill, Jasper Patterson, T. J. Patterson and William Marlatt,
west end of Main St. 1856
Mill, Jesse A. Wiandt,
west end of Main St. 1878
Mill, Cresent, Daniel Snyder, west end of Main St. 1889
Mill, Henry Wolfe & U. S. G. Emerson & Sigel Emerson,
west end of Main St. burnt down 1902
Mill, Emerson, new building on former site, west end of Main St. 1902
Mill, Flour, Edmund M. Blair, west end of Main St. 1910, Mill Fire 1914
Mill, William H. Craig, south side of canal
opposite the first mill 1853
Mill, Abraham Dean, south side of canal opposite the first mill
Mill, William Marlatt, south side of canal opposite the first mill
Mill, Wilkins & Ayers, south side of canal opposite the first mill
Mill, A. J. Wilkins, south side of canal opposite the first mill
Mill, Flouring, S. W. Tyhurst 1881
Muill, Grain and Feed, John Miskimen,
N. W. corner of Canal & River St. 1849
Mill, Grain & Feed, T. P. Leland, 204-206 Liberty St. 1901
burned down in 1902
Mill, Canton Feed & Mill Co. 204-206 Liberty St. 1920
Mill, Grain & Feed, Farm Bureau, 204-206 Liberty St. 1950
Mill, Landmark Town & Country Center, 204-206 W. Liberty St. 1965
Miskimen Foundry, bought by S. L. & G. C. Douglas
for Bottling Works 1905
Miskimen Furnace Co. west of Goodrich St. 1899
Newco Products, folding furniture, 225 S. Ray St. 1953
Newcomerstown Coal and Clay Co. formally Novelty Brick Co.
1 1/2 miles south of Newcomerstown 1920
Newcomerstown Elevator Co. 204-206 W. Liberty St. 1924
Newcomerstown Foundry and Machine, Messrs
S. E. Maxwell & George Miskimen Jr.
east Main St. Extension 1900
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Page
Newcomerstown Milling Co. Kennedy, 3-4
Keast and Messrs 481 Cross St. 1902 13-30
Newcomerstown Planing Mill & Saw Mill,
George Benton, J. H. Mulvane & John Wilson,

east Main St. Extension about 1882 13-17
Newcomerstown Water Co. 118 N. Bridge St. 1902 127
Novelty Brick Co. 1 1/2 miles south of Newcomerstown 1899 13-18-23

closed 1918 99 - 100
Old Industrial Buildings, south of State St. & west of C & M RR 73
Ott Display Cones 1964 129
Pace Maker Plastics, 126 New Pace Rd. 1993 136
Patterson Ice House, far end of W.Canal St. 1900

moved to location west of Goodrich St. 13-16
Planing Mill, John B. White 1871 13 - 140
Planing Mill, Wilkins, Ayers and Dryden, Chestnut St. 1871 13 - 140
Planing Mill, Eureka, John Wilson, George Benton

and J. R. Mulvane, Chestnut St. 1875 1878 10-34-124
Planing Mill, Benton, Mulvane and Wilson, Planing Mill

second location, east Main St. Extension 1882 115
Planing Mill, Oxford, east Main St. Extension 1907 116
Planing Mill, De Whitt sold to Will S. Hinds & D. L. Sneary,

McKinley near R. R. 1903 126 - 133

Pottery, George Bagnall, State St. between River and Goodrich St. 1870 1878 10-17-122
Pottery, Harmon & Gustavus Fox, Main St.

near W & L. E. Railroad about 1844 7-10-17
Precision Automatic Inc. 225 Ray St. 1970 14
Pretty Products, Warehouse, 100 E. State St. 1977 14
Rebco Machine & Job Shop, 102 E. State St. 1976 14
Rex File and Saw Co. 2-9-13
Carlysle St. 1906, 19-24
flood in 1913 105to 114
fire in 1917 141 to 152
Saddlery & Harness, Edward Hoeft Main St. 1878 1881 9-123-126
Saddlery, S. F. Timmons 1881 9-126
Saddles & Harness, H. W. Huff 1871 9-140
Salem Clay Co. Joseph Lyons, Route 21 north of Newcomerstoen before 1907 13
Saw Mill, Edmund Smith, on Buckhorn Creek north of canal about 1833 7-10
Saw Mill, N. W. corner of Canal and River St. 1837 8
Saw Mill, James Pilling, Pilling St. 17
Seiberling Rubber Co. north end of Pilling St. 14-19-24
built 1954 1964 92-93
Seilon, new name for Seiberling, north end of Pilling St. 1967 139
Sheet Metal Mill, west of Newcomerstown 8-13-18

just south of the railroad 1901 24 - 135
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Simonds bought the Heller Bros. File Co, 9-14-18

641 Heller Dr. 1955 24 - 81
Small Early Coal Mines 7-13
Staircases, Richard Casteel, 96 New Pace Rd. 1972 14 - 137
Sterling Speciality - Faucet, John & Clark Beggs, 6-13

124 W. Elizabeth St. 1913 20 - 67

fire in 1939 68-75-176
Swiss File Plant brought here by Heller Bros. Co. 1950 2
Tannery, Aaron Schenck, S. W. corner of Canal & River St. about 1827 7-10-17
Tannery, David Mulvane, W. Main St. about 1832 7-10-17
Tannery, Elias Patterson, S. W. corner of Canal & River St. about 1850 10
Tannery, George R. Little, Boots & Shoe Mfg. 10 -37

S. W. corner of Canal & River St. 1871 1881 126 - 140
Tannery, Horace Little and C. F. Hicks, S. W. corner of Canal & River St. 10 -123

1871 to 1873, H. G. Little seccessor to Hicks & Little 1873 140
Tannery, Lewis Carhart, S. W. corner of River and Canal St. 1880 10
Tannery, George W. Mulvane, 13-123

1871 Canal St. 1878 140
Tastee Apple, John Hackenbracht, in rented room of

Cosocton Dairy Co-Op, W. State Rd. 1974 14-94
Thirty One Inc. Robert Cornell, first location, 213 W. Canal St. 1963 14

second location, in rear room of Stahl lumber Co. W. State Rd. 1967 14
Tiny Tot Corp. 223 S. Ray St. 1948 14
Tuscarawas Steel Co. 1907 131
Vaults, Buss - Wilbert, 605 W. State St. 1964 129 - 138
Vaults, Kenneth Shaw, 605 W. State St. 1973 138
Vaults, Shaw - Wilbert, Kenneth Shaw, 605 W. State St. 1977 138
Vickers Automobile Factory, W. B. Vickers, Chestnut St. 1906 13
Vickers File Plant, Douglas Building west of Goodrich St. 1913 13-22
Vixen Tool Co. Carlysle St. near High St. 1925 2-9-14
Wagon Maker, Aquilla Carr, when the Pan Handle Line was being constructed 120
Wagon Maker, Garrett Bassett, Canal St. near River St. 1878 122
Wagon Shop, S. Canal St. between College & Bridge St. 1895 132
Warner Cider Mill, John Warner, West Main St. Extension 1896 13-28
Warner Cane Mill, John Warner, West Main St. Extension 1918 129
Warner, J. E. Machine and Planing, West Main St. Extension 1914 134
Weather-Seal Corp. 14-19

west end of Newport St. 1964 24 -98
Wentz Concrete, Route 16 west of Newcomerstown 1964 129
Woolen Factory, James Pilling, Pilling St. 1838 7-9-10

Thomas Benton became partner 1845 17-25

later they had a Saw Mill 26 - 140
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An Interior View Of The Emerson Mill

Emerson Milling Co.

These mills located on the bank of the canal just west of the city,are, and have been, for
a number of years an important factor in the commercial life of this active andrapidly
growing little city. The property is owned and operated by Messrs, W. F. Emerson, H. S.
Emerson and U. S. G. Emerson with the last named as general manager. Only last year
the mill was reconstructed and re-equipped with new and modern machinery throughout
and began operating in February of the past year. It is equipped with the Allis roller
process system for making flour and has a capacity of about seventy five barrels of flour
per day and is also equipped for grinding corn, buckwheat and all kinds of feed. The
equipment on enables the company to make flour from either winter or spring wheat but
so far only winter wheat produced in this and adjoining counties has been ground. The
equipment consists of four double 9x12 Richmond city rolls, and all the necessary
attendant machinery for making flour; one double stand 9x12 rolls, for corn meal and one
stand 9x12 rolls for grinding buckwheat. There is also an Attrition mill built by the Foos
Manufacturing company of Springfield, Ohio. This is amongthe very best machines made
for grinding mixed feed and is a popular acquisition to the mill's equipment.

The mill's most celebrated brands of flour are the "Marvelous”, a blended patent process
flour and.very popular in the home and out of town markets. The "Ohio Pride" and
"Kitchen Queen", known in the market as straight No. 1 clear flour, are also popular with
the trade everywhere.

The mill machinery is driven by a Turbine water wheel the water supply coming from the
canal. Mr, William Snyder is the head miller and has had many years experience. He is
efficient and progressive, keeping fully abreast with all improvements in machinery and
methods as rapidly as they are introduced. The Emersons are a family of mill operators,
their father and grandfather having been in the business for many years in this locality.

With the fine quality of wheat raised in this section and with a modern mill to reduce it
to flour, the people will certainly get a flour that will make them a good sweet loaf of bread
with as much nutriment in it as any other known to mankind. In addition to all these
things Mr. Emerson and his employes will treat you kindly and give you as much in
exchange as any of their known competitors. Be sociable, call and see the new mill, the
latch string is always out and you will be made welcome.
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Rex File & Saw Co.

The Rex File & Saw Co. begain under another name. It was incorporated in early 1906
as Jamestown File Works, of Jamestown, New York, making Rex brand files. David D.
Lewis, its president, had been in the hardware business in Pittsburgh P. A. Their factory
was too small, and rather than enlarge it, they relocated later in 1906 to Newcomerstown,
Ohio, and reincorported with twice the capital, $100,000. The plant opened about August
1, 1906. David D. Lewis remained president, and other officers changed to M. Yingling,
Will A. Beers and S. B. Mulvane. Rex adopted a second brand name, Black King, in
January, 1907. The company announced a plant expansion. '

Despite its being brick constrction, the Rex File Works was completely destroyed by
fire on April 12, 1917. Elias Heller of Heller Brothers bought the Rex site, rebuilt the
file factory, and rehired the workers. Initially the new plant was called Rex File Co., with
Alfred Heller as General Manager. A 1943 Coshocton, Ohio Tribune article says, "In 1928
the Rex File Co., The Vixen Tool Co. and the Heller Tool Co. at Newcomerstown were
consolidated into the Heller Brothers Co. of Ohio." It's possible that Heller continued to
sell files with the Rex brand atfer that date.

Rex File and Saw Company, Newcomerstown, Ohio (1906 - 1917)

The Rex File and Saw Company in Newcoerstown was almost totally destroyed by fire
on April 12, 1917. The Heller Steel Mill in Newark, N. J. was supplying steel to Rex for
the manufacture of files. Rex was manufacturing 500 dozen files a day, employing
approximately 100 people and had a payroll of § 2,000 per week..

Rex owned the Heller Steel Mill a large sum of money for the purchase of the steel.
Insurance carried by Rex was $50,000 and the loss was over $100,000. The Heller
Brothers Co. in Newark, N. J. made an offer to the stockholders and directors of Rex to
cancel the file steel indebtedness and pay an unnamed amount of cash for the property,
plant, machinery, equipment, inventory and transfer of the name Rex to Heller which
was accepted by the Rex stockholders and directors.

The Rex File & Saw Copany, Newcomerstown, Ohio, after its $100,000 fire of April 12.
Fire, which started in the hardening room, was caused by the blowing off of the stem
to air and oil mixture, asit was being turned on. The department was handicapped in
fighting the fire by lack of sufficient hose, and by the bursting of 4 sections of old hose.

In 1950 the Swiss File Plant was brought here by Hellers.
Simons Saw Co. to operate Heller Bros. Plant, 1955 Memory Lane.
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Flour and Feed Mills

First Flour Mill was built by William Gardner and Paul Roberts in 1836
The Mill stood at the extreme end of W. Main St. It was north of the canal and west
of Buckhorn Creek. That site is now on the east side Buckhorn Creek as the creek
route was changed in 1939.

Their successors have been,

Elias Patterson and Isaac Hamersley

Elias Patterson bought water rights from John Kilgore in 1853

William Gaskill and Mr. Patterson

Then in 1866 W. J. Patterson and William Marlatt succeeded by Jesse Wiandt

it burned in 1872 and was rebuilt

New mill was occupied by Jesse A. Wiandt (1878-D) who was present Prop. in (1884-H)
It became the U. S. G. Emerson and Sigel Emerson Flour Mill which

burnt down in 1902. Construction on new mill started in 1902 The new mill was sold to
Edmund M. Blair in 1910 and was destroyed beyond repair by the 1913 flood

It burned down (1914-ML)

Power was derived from a flume from the Ohio Canal

which turned a large water wheel.

A second Mill built in 1853 by William H. Craig stood on the south side
of the canal opposite the first Mill. The subsequent owners and Operators
of the Mill have been Abraham Dean, William Marlatt (1878)

Marlatt & Patterson, Wilkin & Ayers and A. J. Wilkin the present owner (1884-H)

T. P. Leland Feed Mill and Elevator, 206 W. Liberty St. It burnt down in 1902
Canton Feed and Mill Co. bought the property from George W. Mulvane in 1920
It was then sold to the Newcomerstown Elevator Co. in 1924. It was also known as the
Farmers Elevator. Later it was the Farm Bureau Co-Operative Assoc. Grain and Feed
Mill, then the Landmark Town & Country Center.

Newcomerstown Milling Co. known as City Roller Mills operated by Kennedy, Keast
and Messrs. It was moved from Kimbolton to Newcomerstown in 1902 to 481 Cross St.
Later it was the Milburn & Best Milling Co. It had a feed mill in the north side and a cider
mill in the south side. J. E. Rehard opens Blacksmith Shop at the Milburn & Best Mill

Building started as a sawmill in 1837. A mill and grain elevator was added in 1849 to load
grain on canal boats. It was operated by Miskimens under the name of Eureka Grain and
Saw Mill. Since 1877 George W. Miskimen has operated the Feed and Grain Mill. It was
called the Miskimen Feed and Grain Mill. Hardware was added in1889 and it became the
G. W. Miskimen Hardware Store. Eureka Store Co. was incorporated in 1912 and took
over the business. It purchased the Miskimen Store from George Miskimen in 1920.

It was located on the N. W. corner of Canal and River St.
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The Kennedy, Keast & Messrs Mill
North Cross Street
Newcomerstown Milling Co.

The Plant of the above company is known as the City Roller Mills, operated by Messrs,
Kennedy and Keast, Mr. Keast being the active manager with Mr. M. B.

Kennedy assisting. The mill was formerly located at Kimbolton and was taken down and
moved to this city in 1902. It is equipped with the latest improved and up to date roller
process machinery from the Case Manufacturing company of Columbus, Ohio and by
expert mill men is pronounced one of the finest mills in the state. The hoppers, elevators,
separators and sifting machinery is such as is found in only the best mills of the country.
Nothing is lacking for the successful manufacture of the very highest grade of flour. The
mill has a capacity of about eighty barrels of flour per day and in addition is equipped
with machinery for grinding corn, buckwheat and all kinds of feed. It is proper to
mention that the mills corn meal product is acknowledged to have no superior.

In making flour, only winter wheat is used, the supply being obtained from the farmers
of the surrounding country. It has been the constant aim of the management to pay the
very highest prices for grain consistent with sound business rules and to make and give to
the trade the very best and experienced men to make out of good wheat. They but all
kinds of grain and do all kinds of exchange work equal to that done by any other mill in
the state.

The mill has gained quite an extensive and favorable reputation by its manufacture of the
"Purity" brand of flour. It is a prime favorite and is surpassed by no other winter wheat
flour in the United States. The company enjoys a good local trade for their products and
shipments are made to various points in this and adjoining states.

Mr. J. E. Provance is the head miller. He has had thirty-five years experience in the
rolling business and at various times been connected with some of the largest mills in the
east. He superintended the removal, erection and equipment of the present mill and does
not hesitate to pronounce this one of the very best mills he has ever known. This is one of
Newcomerstowns important industries and is doing good working broadening its
reputation of the city through the wide distribution of its product.

The Index Hlustrated
Industrial Edition
1814-1914
The Newcomerstown News
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Bottling Works
Miskimen Furnace Co. is erectimg a new factory west of Goodrich St. (1899-N)

S. L. Douglass and his son G. C. Douglass have purchased the Miskimen Foundry Building
and will convert it into a bottling works. (1905-N)

Buckhorn Creamery, west side of Alley behind house at 324 S. Goodrich St. (22) (1924-M)
Sold their property to D. B. Moore (1925-ML)

Crystal Bottling Works. a full line of soft drinks, NuGrape, west side of Alley behind

house at 324 S. Goodrich St. (26-D) (30)

Building destroyed by fire (1931-ML)

Sale of Crystal Bottling Works (1931-N)

Phillip Stillinger and William W. Gist partners in the operation of Crystal Bottling Works at
E. Canal St.

Crystal Bottling Works, rear of Reed's Service Station, 224 K. Canal St. (1934-N)

0. G. Kinsey and Bryan Bond have purchased the Crystal Bottling Works from Russell Hart
who recently acquired the property at Sheriff's sale. The new proprietors have moved the
machinery and equipment into the rear of the K of P building where the plant will be
operated.

P. B. Turner has sold his Bottling Works on E. Main St to C. A. Van Hoesen (1913-ML)
Van Hoesen Brothers sell Bottling Works to C. B. McConnell (1917-ML)

0. C. Kinsey, 120 W. Main St. (1924-M)

E. D. Chapman and Sheridan Emerson, 216 W. Main St. (1915-M)
Morton's Dairy, 105 N. Bridge St. purchased by

Edwin McAllister, 105 N. Bridge St. (1936-ML)

C. L. Riggle's Dairy, 258 E. Canal St. (1934-ML)

Dan Russell Dairy, 258 E. Canal St. Late 1940s Early 1950s

Coshocton Dairy CO - OP, Route 16 west of Newcomerstown, built in 1947

Fletcher Dairy, Shadybend 1930s



373
Sterling Specialty Co.

Sterling Faucet Co. was founded in Newcomerstown in 1913 by John and Clark Beggs.
A building addition was built in 1924. The products manufactured were brass gas cocks,
water faucets, bronze bushings, automobile brass parts, a general line of plumber's
brass goods, screw machine works and sink legs. The Sterling Faucet Co, was dissolved
and assets liquidated in 1939. The Plant was destroyed by fire in 1940. Sterling was
offered a plan to refinance by the Chamber of Commerce. In 1940 the Chamber of
Commerce closes drive for Sterling Faucet Co. with $21,000. Sterling Faucet Plant will
move to Morgantown, West Virginia. Plans are being made to return money collected in
drive to rebuild the plant here. Sterling Faucet Co. completes move to Morgantown,
West Virginia in 1940, together with the machinery and equipment when an offer of a
vacant plant and other advantages were made to move Sterling Faucet to Morgantown
by a group of Business men in Morgantown, West Virginia. In 1943, John Beggs,upon
his retirement, sold Sterling Faucet to Mr. Wes Ruby and later Sterling Products Co.
in Morgantown was to become a very large and successful company.

Alchrome Products Company

Alchrome Products Company was founded by Mr. F. Herbert Smith in 1946, when a
new building was constucted on the site of the old Sterling Faucet Company. The start
up of the company was financed through the sale of Preferred Stock (later recalled) and
savings of Herb and Dorris Smith. Herb (1914 - 1991), was the stepson of Clark Beggs,
who was part owner of Sterling Faucet Compny. Herb first worked for the Sterling
Faucet Company prior to enlisting in the Army in 1942.

In the begining, Alchrome manufactured water faucets and soon added a foundry,
machinery, and finishing facilities to make other brass products.

In 1956, Alchrme purchased the Lineburgh Manufacturing Company in Uniontown,
Pennsylvania, whose products were rough brass faucets and shower drain fitting. The
Lineburgh name was changed to Victor Brass and cntinued to operate in Uniontown,

Pennsylvania, until 1962, when the operation was combined with the Alchrome
facility in Newcomerstown, which is now known as Accurate Products.

Kilgore Metal Products Co.  From Memory Lane

Kilgore Manufacturing Co. to begain operation in Aug. 1916, J. D. Kilgore President
Kilgore Pistol Factory destroyed by fire in 1928

Kilgore Products Co. resumes production in 1930

Kilgore, Building and fixtures of the Kilgore Foundry to be sold at auction 1931
Kilgore Metal Products Co. has been sold and operation will begain soon 1932
Kilgore Plant resumes operations after one year shutdown 1933

Kilgore Metal Products leased to out of town parties Jan. 1934

Kilgore Metal Products opens a new office on State St. April, 1934

Kilgore Metal Products destroyed by fire in May, 1934

Kilgore, Edward Henning appointed liquidating receiver for Kilgore Oct. 1934

Stock & equipment of Kilgore Toys Inc. sold to the Westerville Plant of the Co. Feb. 1935
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Small Coal Mines In This Area

Some of them were; The Art mine, Beers mine, close to Newcomerstown; The Euga mine,
Fenton's mine, two miles north of Newcomerstown on the Lick Run Road and serviced
by a spur track from the C & M Railroad; Lyons mine three miles north of
Newcomerstown, and near Wolf; the Novelty No.1, one mile south of Newcomerstown;
and and the Novelty No. 2, one and a half miles south miles of Newcomerstown.

The Novelty mines were located on the C & M Railroad and managed by the Novelty
Brick and Coal Co.

Today, wastings slate dumps on hillsides in the vicinity could indicate there could have
been possibly five other unnamed pick-worked mines.

All the identified mines, except the Ltons, had openings into the No. 6 seam of coal
which varied from two and a half to three feet in thickness. There modes of ventilation
were by furnace, fan or natural method, and mules or rope haulage was used to bring ihe
loaded mine cars from the tunneled workings. The Lyons mine operated in the No. 5 vain
which was three feet thick. The largest mine was the Novelty No,2.

Names of persons found connected with these mines include, A. Beers; Euga; George
Fenton; Daniel Harrison; Johh W. Loader; Samuel Lyons; James Meyers; Harry Oldham;
Mr. Peters of Wolf; R. L. Shoemaker; C. F. Smith; Ed Young; Elmer Sells and John
Howard Sells.

Some of the other mines in the Newcomerstown area were, The Buckhorn Mine, The
Haver Mine, The Sells Mine and The Eynon and Banning Coal Co.

A saw mill was built by Edmund Smith about 1833, directly north of the canal on Buckhorn
Creek. A flour mill was built by William Gardner and Paul Roberts about 1836 at the

west end of Main St. A second mill was built by William H. Craig in 1853, on the south side
of the canal, opposite the former mill. The first tannery was owned by Aaron Schenck. It
was built about 1827 and stood on the S. W. corner of canal and River St. David Mulvane
had a tannery on Main St. about 1832. James Pilling started a woolen mill in 1838 on the
banks of the Tuscarawas River, about a mile east of town. In 1845, Thomas Benton joined
him as a partner. The first pottery was established by Harmon and Gustavus Fox about
1844. David Johnson had the first distillery about 1805.

There was a Carriage Works owned by Henry Moore in 1870, H. Mimirk Blacksmith and
Waggon Shop in1872, Daniel Laub Blacksmith in 1878, Charles Schneider Carriage Shop in
1883, all at N. W. cor. of Main and River St.

James Pilling started a woolen mill in1838, on the banks of the Tuscarawas, about a mile
east of town. in 1845, Thomas Benton joined him as a partner. James Pilling rebuilt the mill
on a larger scale in 1870, and it was operated for ten years. He also had a Saw Mill. Since
1880, the mill has been lying idle.
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Land Added by Sheet Mill Boom After Big Lottery - By Charles Lieser

Back about the turn of the century there was a strong desire, as there is in most small
towns to greatly expand in size and importance, in fact, to become a city if possible or
near a city in size.

As a result a group of citizens worked out a plan to double the town's size and bring in
some new industries. A large tract of land just west of the corporation was secured and
that was the begining of the Sheet Mill Boom which was a failure as far as new industries
were concerned but rather successful in adding to the town's area.

So although the committee in charge was unable to back up their guarantee that new
industries would be provided on condition of the purchase of lots we never heard of much
complaint or dissatisfaction about the deal, especially since there was a general rise in
land values at that time and since no persons profitted much in the deal and those
additional lots were needed for the town's natural growth.

The particulars of the whole deal can best be made clear by quoting from the large
handbill and map of the area distributed at that time. The officers and promoters were
some of the town's most prominent citizens - bankers, business men, lawyers, etc.

Sheet Mill was built in 1901 at the west end of town, north side of Mill St. next to the
south side of the Penn. Railroad. It was sold to E. Cooper Shopley of New Philadelphia
in 1907. In Oct. 1907 a U. S. Marshall from Cincinnati prevents new owner of Sheet Mill
from tearing down plant until payments have been made to local residents who hold
judgements against the plant.

Messrs, S. E. Maxwell & George W. Miskimen Jr. have leased the Ward Foundry and
will operate in connection with Miskimen's Machine Shop under the name of The
Newcomerstown Foundry Co. 1900

N. W. corner of River & Canal St. Sawmill built on this site in 1837.
A mill and grain elevator was built in 1849 to load grain on canal boats
It was operated by John Miskimen under the name of Eureka Grain and Feed Co.
Since 1877 George W. Miskimen has operated the Feed and Grain Mill. It was called
Miskimen Feed and Grain Mill. Hardware was added in 1889 and it became the
G. W. Miskimen Hardware Store. .
His wife Mary was the daughter of John and Rachel Miskimen, they started the first
business here. Rachel ran the business after her husband John died untill 1877 when
her son-in-law G. W. Miskimen took it over.
Eureka Store Co. was incorporated in 1912 and took over the business.
It purchased the Miskimen Store property from George Miskimen in 1920

B & G Performating, DYN - A- Vac Signs. Magnet, Acrylic, Engraved and
Rubber Stamps, 1008 w. State St. 1976
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641 Heller Dr.
Rex File and Saw Co. 1906 to 1917, when it was destroyed by fire
Elias Heller of Heller Brothers bought the Rex File CO. in 1917 (53-D) (54-D)
Vixen File Co, started (1925-ML) (26-D) Rex File, Vixen File and Heller Tool Co.
were consolidated in 1928 into the Heller Brothers Co. (63-D) (54-D)
who sold it to Simonds in 1955 (56-D) (65-D) (70-D)
Simonds Cutting Tool (77-D) (80-D)

Pilling St. Between State St. and the Railroad
James Pilling, Woolen Mill started in 1838 (1884-H)
Mill used water from a small stream called Bee Tree Gut to turn waterwheel for power
Thomas Benton became partner 1845
James Pilling and Thomas Benton had a Saw Mill here later
Sold Factory Goods at the Woolen Factory in (1871-N)

A cigar Factory is to be started here about April 1st by Messrs, Cruzier and Vale.
The new factory is to be located in the building formerly occupied by Murphy's
grocery on on State St. The building will be enlarged by adding a second story.
The factory expects to employ about 20 girls and wants girls only.

A. F. Ward & Son, Machine Shop, Faundry and Feed Mill, just north of the
Planing Mill on E. Main St. Extension, They used steam powered engine 1895 1901
Messrs, S. E. Maxwell and George W. Miskimen Jr. have leased the Ward Foundry and
will operate it in connection with Mr. Miskimen's machine shop under the name of
The Newcomerstown: Foundry and Machine Co. 1900
Machine Shop & Foundry, Ripple Bros. & Leonhard, bought from A. F. Ward,

East Main St. Extension 1903
A. L. Curby Machine Shop, Foundry and Feed Mill 1907
J. E. Wood and Son Foundry and Machine Shop, bought from Curby and Son 1909

C. R. Carr, Blacksmith, Business Men in 1916

Huff, Blacksmith, Canal St.

P. Stevenson, Harness Shop, Newcomerstown Argus 1877

Edward Hoeft, Saddlery & Harness, Main St. Newcomerstown Directory 1878
and Newcomerstown Eye 1881

S. F. Timmons, Saddles & Harness, Newcomerstown Visitor 1871,
Newcomerstown Eye 1881 and Business Men about 1889

Daniel Snyder, Crescent Flouring Mill, Business Men about 1889

R. L, Shoemaker & J. W. Nicodemus, Champion Bee-Hive Mfg. Co.
Newcomerstown Eye 1881

Seilon new name for Seiberling tire division, plastic division in Newcomerstown 1967
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History of Tuscarawas County 1884 Page 2

Newconerstown has had its full complement of the various industrial
shops which usually flourish in villages and towns. The first pottery was
established by Harmon Gustavus Fox, about forty years ago. It was situated
on Main street near the W. & L.. E. Railroad. About 1870, another pottery
was erected and put in operation on State street, between River and
Goodrich, by George Bagnall, but it is now a reclic of the past. The first
tannery was owned by Aaron Schenck. It was built about 1827, and stood on
the southwest corner of Canal and River streets. About 1850 it became the
property of Elias Patterson, and a few years later, of George R. Little. In
1871, Horace Little and C. F. Hicks took possession and held it for two years,
and in1880 it was purchased by Lewis Carhart, who has carried on the business
to the present time. Five or six years after the first tannery was set in
operation, David Mulvane built one on West Main street, where the business
was continued until within a few years. The first saw mill was built by
Edmund Smith about 1833, directly north of the canal on Buckhorn Creek.
The Eureka Planing Mill was erected by John Wilson, George Benton and
J. R. Mulvane in 1875, and continued in operation seven years.

William Gardner and Paul Roberts were the first millers. As early as
1836 they erected the mill which stands at the west end of Main street. Their
successors have been Elias Patterson and Isaac Hamersley, William Gaskill,
Mr. Patterson; then in 1866, W. J. Patterson and William Marlatt, succeeded
by Jesse A. Wiandt, the present proprietor, who does an extensive commercial
business. A second mill was built by William H. Craig in 1853, on the south
side of the canal, opposite the former mill. The subsequent owners and
operators of the mill have been Abraham Dean, William Marlatt,

Marlatt & Patterson, Wilkin & Ayers and A. J. Wilkins, the present owner.
It is a custom mill and does a good business.

James Pilling started a woolen mill in 1838, on the banks of the Tuscarawas,
about a mile east of town. In 1845, Thomas Benton joined him as a
Partner. James Pilling rebuilt the mill on a larger scale in 1870, and it was
operated for ten years. Since 1880, the mill has been lying idle.

A foundry was built in 1879, by Kenyon & Ferguson, but was shortly
afterward destroyed by fire. A second one began operations in 1880, under
the management and ownership of Elliott & Clark, who in the spring of 1883
disposed of it to Carhart & Williams. By then it was removed from the
banks of the canal to new and commodions buildings near the Pittsburgh.
Cincinnati & St. Louis Railroad. It is now known as the Peerless Bell and
Machine Works.

The Enterprise Manufactory. built a few years ago and now owned and
operated by R. L. Shoemaker, is one of the most thriving industrial works of
the town. Beside an extensive planing mill business, large quantities of
cigar boxes, churns and bee hives are manufactured.

There is also at Newcomerstown a Carriage shop, 6wned by Charles Schneider.

/Q
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Glasgow, Ohio

Newcomerstown News, Dec. 6, 1871
Large Sale of Land - Several gentlemen from Glasgow, Scotland, have entered into a
contract with Dr. David Nelson of Port Washington Coal & Mining Co. in this country
for the purchase of their coal and ore land near Port Washington. About 559 acres,
price $105 cash. The purchasers and sellers were in town on Tuesday consulting their
attorney's, Ready, Mitchener and Stockwell for the purchasers and J. C. Hance for Dr.
Nelson, while Mr. Hedge of Mansfield acts for the canal company. We understand it is
the intention of the purchasers to erect a large iron works.

Glasgow was a small mining town about 3 miles east of Newcomerstown located in the
hills north of State Route 36. It had 200 houses, a picture gallery, eight saloons, two
churches, three general stores and the iron works. It had its begining when iron ore
was discovered on the Melt Cordrey farm in 1870.

Land was bought from Dr. Nelson and coal mining operations began. It was decided the
coal was of such an inferior grade that to mine it was a losing proposition. Iron ore had
been discovered and money from Scotland was used to development the mining operation.
An organization called Glasgow - Port Washington Coal & Tron Co. was formed.

The little farming community took on the aspect of a boom town. Houses were built and
people came from all directions to seek employment. A spur line was built for the railroad.
Water was pumped by two large steam engines from the basin of the Ohio Canal into a
125,000 gallon tank which served as a reservior for the furnaces.

One furnace was 75 feet high, and the other 30. A bridge 100 feet long connected them.
The main chimney built of brick was 118 feet high. The furnaces were finished on Aug, 14,
1874. A boarding house was started. At least 350 men were employed to operate the
furnaces. Only one furnace was ever used.

Orginally all freight shipments were made on the railroad. There was an argument over
increased rates that developed and all dealings with the Pennsylvania Railroad were
stopped. Shipments then were made by canal boat. When shipping on the canal was
supended during the winter, freight was hauled two miles over the hills to the Buckhorn
Valley, where it could be loaded on cars of the Cleveland & Marietta Railroad.

At the end of two years, during which time about 25,000 tons of iron had been produced,
the furnace ceased to operate because no return as yet had been made on the large
nvestment.

Twice in the next four years the furnace again was operated, each time under a different
management. Finally in 1880 they were sold to iron manufacturers in Pittsburg.
Abandonment of Glasgow, which for less than one decade had known prosperity and
growth, was begun, and within the next decade the abandonment was complete.
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Later Industries in Newcomerstown Area Page 1

Early Coal The Art mine. Beers mine. close to Newcomerstown Mines
Mines The Euga mine, Fenton's mine. 2 miles N. of Newcomerstown on Lick Run Rd.
The Lvons mine. 3 miles north of Newcomerstown. near Wi~
The Novelty No. 1 mine, one mile south of Newcomerstown
The Novelty No. 2 mine, one and a half miles south of Newcomerstown
The Timmons Hill mine

1870 - Glasgow Iron ore and coal Mines until 1880, 2 miles east of Newcomerstown north of 36
1870s - Thomas Crawford Brick Plant was here, west of the East State St. Cemetery along the
railroad

(1871-N) Planing Mill, Wilkin, Ayers and Dryden, Chestnut St.

(1871-N) Planing Mill, John B. White

(1871-N) Tannery, George W. Mulvane

1880s-1890s - Tom Crawford Brick Plant was here, site became 445 W. Church St.

1882 - About this time Newcomerstown Planing and Saw Mill started by George Benton, J. H.
Mulvane and John Wilson, second location, East Main St. Extension

1887 - W. M. Brode Co. 101 1/2 W. Main St. new building 100 Elizabeth St. in 1953

(1895-M) Machine Shop Mr. Ward, East Main St. Extension

1895 - Clows, James B. Clow & Sons, closes in 1956

1896 - John Warner Cider Mill was here, West Main St. Extension

1899 - Miskimen Furnace Co. west of Goodrich St.

1899 - Novelty Brick Plant, 1 1/2 miles south of Newcomerstown

1900 - About the time the Patterson Ice House closed, far end of Canal St. a second one was
built on the north side of Canal St. between there and Goodrich St.

(1901-M) Cold Storage and Ice Factory, M. Yingling & Son,

(1901-M) T. P. Leland Feed Mill and Elevator, 204 - 206 W. Liberty St, later Farm Bureau

1901 - Sheet Metal Factory, west of Newcomerstown south side of railroad

1902 - The Emerson Flour Mill burnt down and was rebuilt

1902 - Newcomerstown Milling Co. operated by Kennedy, Keast and Messrs, 481 Cross St.

1906 - Rex File and Saw Co.

1906 - Automobile Factory, W. B. Vickers and son Charles, Chestnut St

(1907-M) Globe Clay Co. bougnt the Salem Clay Co. property from Joseph Lyons,

later it was owned by H. R. Heinicke Inc. Route 21 north of Newcomerstown

1910 - Edmund M. Blair bought the new Emerson Flour Mill in 1910. It was destroyed beyond
repair by the 1913 flood. It burned down in 1914

1913 - Sterling Faucet Co. 124 W. Elizabeth St.

1913 - Vickers File Plant, Douglas Building on Goodrich St.

(1915-N) Milburn & Best Milling Co. 481 Cross St.

1916 - Kilgore Metal Products, present Ohio Dr.

(17) -dJ.D. Longshore, Piano and Organ Factory, N. Bridge St. behind Longshore Building

1917 - Heller Brothers bought Rex File and Saw Co. - 641 Heller Dr.

1920 - Newomerstown Coal & Clay Co. takes over the Novelty Brick Plant, 1 1/2 miles So. of town

1920 - Canton Feed & Mill Co. 204-206 W. Liberty St.

1920 - The Coshocton Glove Plant, 125 S. Bridge St.

1923 - The Canton Brick and Fire Proofing Co. then General Clay Products Corp. Goshen Plant
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Later Industries in Newcomerstown Area  Page 2

(1924-M) Garforth Mfg. Co. present Ohio Dr.

1924 - Newcomerstown Elevator Co. 204 - 206 W. Liberty St.

1925 - Vixen Tool Co. Carlysle St near High St.

(39-D) Cement blocks, L.. Owen Murphy, 1000 W. State St.

1945 - Goshen Brick Plant opens, Route 36 just east of Newcomerstown

1946 - The Alchrome Co, Herbert Smith, built on the site of Sterling Faucet Co.
used 98 Elizabeth St as their address

1946 - Factory to Manufacture Men's Clothing, Harlan Addison, 1124 W. State St.

1947 - Cascade Iron Corp. 1 1/2 miles south of Newcomerstown

1947 - Coshocton Dairy Co-Op, West State Rd. just west of city limits

1948 - Tiny Tot Corp. 223 S. Ray St.

(1950-D) Farm Bureau Co-Operative Assoc. Grain and Feed Mill, 204-206 W. Liberty St.

(53-D) Newco Products, folding furniture, 225 S. Ray St. Leased by L A. Firm in 1956

1953 - Mattress Factory, 215 W. Canal St.

(54-D) Cement Block Plant, Willis Roe, 604 S. River St. formally had been M. W. Brown

(54) - Cement Blocks, Mortar and Cement, W. M. Brown & Son, 2nd location, 1000 W. State St.

1954 - Seiberling Rubber Co. north end of Pilling St. later General Tire & Rubber Co.

1955 - Simonds bought the Hellers Brothers File Co. 641 Heller Dr.

(56-D) Cases Inc. 225 S. Ray St.

(58) - Cement Block Plant, Art Wentz, West State Rd.

1960 - Globe Specialties, 237 W. Canal St.

1963 - Kurz Kasch, 199 E. State St.

1963 - Grooviold Fabricators, Plant No. 1, Richard Cornell, first locatiom 213 W. Canal St.

1963 - 31 Inc. Robort Cornell, first location, 213 W. Canal St.

1964 - Weather-Seal Corporation, Newport St. West End

(65-D) Landmark Town & Country Center, Farm Supplies, 204-206 W. Liberty St.

(65-D) Foundation Equipment Corp. 100 Elizebth St.

1967 - Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 1, 10560 W. State St. second location, New Building
located on Mill St.

1967 - 31 Inc. Robert Cornell, second location, in rear room of Stahl Lumber Co. W. State Rd.

1968 - Herco Inc. 213 W. Canal St.

(70-D) Precision Automatic Inc. 225 Ray St.

(70-D) Jackson Tool Co. 102 E. State St.

1971 - Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 2, 126 New Pace Rd. until 1979 later Pace Maker Plastics

1971 - General Electric, Newport St. West End

1972 - Richard Casteel Staircase, 96 New Pace Rd.

1973 - Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 3, 316 S. College St. burned down in 1974

1974 - Tastee Apple, was started by John Hackenbrach, in rented room of Coshocton
Dairy Co-Op, W. State Rd.

(75-D) B & G Perforation Engravers, Glen Westhaver, 1008 W. State St.

(77-D) Pretty Products, Warchouse, 100 E. State St.

(77-D) Rebeo Machine & Job Shop, 102 E. State St.

(77-D) K & J Ceramics, 225 Ray St.
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W. M. Brode Co.

The W. M. Brode Company has the longest history in the Newcomerstown industrial
community, dating back through four generations of pile driving, heavy masonry and
difficult foundation work.

The company was founded in 1887 by Wilson Monroe Brode to serve the growing
railroad industry. It was incorporated in 1912, with offices in the First National
Building in Newcomerstown.

The company has constructed bridges all over the Midwest and has even built the same
bridge twice across the Tuscarawas River at Newcomerstown, now called the River St.
Bridge. The first bridge was built as a 4-spand steel truss bridge across the river in 1894
while the replacement was built 74 years later in 1968 as a modern concrete structure.

The Brode Company started its work using human labor and horses and in 1928
started using machines to do lot of the work.

Hundreds of railroad, highway and pedestrian bridges have been built by the W. M.
Brode Company since it started. Construction sites have ranged all over the Midwest,
from Pennsylvania to Indiana and anywhere in Ohio.

Pile driving is a major part of the W. M BrodeCompany business. The company has
the capability to handle a wide range of driving work, using H-beam, pipe or tube,
concrete, timber or other types of pile and sheeting.

In 1955, Gordon Brode and Robert Brode, grandsons of the founder, brought back from
Germany a diesel pile hammer and the Foundation Equipment Corporation was formed,
to act as distributor for these pile hammers in the United States.

The new company, known as FEC, developed a system of accessories used by the pile
driving industry and began manufacture of these items in Newcomerstown.

Just recently, FEC has developed its own line of pile hammers and is now engaged in
the manufacture of FEC hammers for distributin throughout the United States and
foreign countries.

Past presidents of the W. M. Brode Company include W.M. Brode, Clancy C. Brode,
George B. Brode, G, Gordon Brode and Robert Brode.
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Patterson Ice House

Patterson's ice house was long a familiar landmark here to boatmen on the old Ohio Canal
near the turn of the century.

The 40-by-60-foot barnlike building stood near the old canal wasteway, which was about
100 yards west of the canal lock at the west end of Canal St.. For years it was used for the
storage of ice, cut from the canal during the winter months for use during the summer. It
was abandoned shortly after 1900 and finally disappeared entirely one day when a group
of boys, who were playing in it, accidentally set it afire.

A smaller structure, used for the same purpose and owned by G. L. Patterson was situated
east of the lock at the west end of Canal St. It was torn down later.

Employed at the time as an ice cutter, Bert Sells, who is the village's special policeman,
recalls that the men used a saw with extra long teeth. The cakes of ice were towed to the ice
house chutes, down which they were slid into the ice room. Here they were packed in sawdust
and stored until summer.

Bert also served as wagon man, driving the ice wagon about the streets and selling chunks
to residents. Today's iceman has a relatively easy job, according to Mr. Sells, who explained
that the canal ice could not be chipped to split it, but had to be sawed into smaller pieces.

The proprietors of the 13 village saloons and of a number of meat markets were customers
of Mr. Patterson's ice houses. They were favored with a special commercial rate of 20 cents
per hundred pounds. The house rate was 35 cents per hundred.

Dual walls were built and sawdust packed in between in constructing the ice houses. A two
foot space was left between the outside wall and the ice. More sawdust was packed in this
opening. The insulation proved sufficint to protect the ice from melting during the hot
summer months.

A small charge wasmade by the state for cutting the ice from the canal. At times, especially
after a long freezing spell, the ice would be frozen to a thickness of 14 to 18 inches.

The introduction of mechanically produced ice did not immediately sound the ice house's
death. Several times the mechanical equipment broke down, throwing the trade to Mr.
Patterson, who once again harnessed the team to the old ice wagon and traversed the village
streets selling his nature produced ice.
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Manufacturing in Newcomerstown, Ohio
Traced from 1844

By David Burress "D.B." Moore

The first pottery in Newcomerstown was established about 1844 by Harmon and Gustavus
Fox. It was located on Main Street.

After 1870 another pottery was established on State Street, between River and Goodrich
Streets by George Bagnail. Both outfits have long since disappeared.

James Pilling, who came to Newcomerstown in 1841, established a wooden factory and
sawmill on what is now Route 21. at the east edge of Newcomerstown. As far as is known it
was the first manufacturing establishment here. Mr. Pilling was a grandfather of Mrs. Anne

Zimmerman, East State Road, and David Burress "D.B." Moore, Canal Street.

The first tannery owned by Aaron Schwenk was located at the south-west corner of Canal
and River Streets; a second one five or six years later was established by David Mulvane, on

what is now West Main Street between River and Goodrich Streets.

The first flour mill was built and operated by William Gardner and Paul Roberts; power was
derived from a flume from the Ohio Canal which in turn operated the big water wheel. The

mill stood at the extreme end of Main Street.

A second mill built in 1853 by William H. Craig stood on the south side of the canal
opposite the one mentioned above.

James Pilling started a woolen mill in 1841 about a mile east of town. Later he also operated
a saw mill. Thomas Benton had joined Mr. Pilling as a partner. The woolen mill was

enlarged and continued in operation until 1880.

A foundry was built by Kenyon and Ferguson in 1879; in 1883 it was known as the Peerless
Enterprise Manufacturing Company, owned and operated by R.L. Shoemaker, was located
on the northwest corner of Canal and Bridge Streets, the plant manufactured cigar boxes,

churns and bee hives. Quite an assortment.

Charles Schneider operated a buggy and wagon plant, with a blacksmith shop immediately in
the rear operated by Dan Laub who sweat the iron tires on the buggy and wagon wheels. The
building is still standing on the north side of Main Street on an alley just north of River

Street, and is owned by Miss Helen Gefeller.

George Benton operated a planning mill about one hundred yards east of College Street, on
the north side of the canal; nearby was the machine shop of Mr. Ward, owned and operated
by himself, his wife, and son. His two machinists were Francis and Ed Ripple. Mrs. Ward

was as skillful a machinist as any of the men.

The first brick plant was owned and operated by Thomas Crawford just west of the West
Street Cemetery. along the railroad. He dug the clay on his lot, greund it in an old fashioned
pug mill with the power being furnished by an old horse going round and round. The brick

was commonly known as red brick. Some of them are still in use in chimneys around town.

40T S-47 PM



R I e d

The next brick plant was one called The Novelty, owned and operated by R.L. Shoemaker of
this town, and Mr. Cassingham of Coshocton. The plant was located south of the river about
a quarter of a mile southeast of the present Ohio Power substation. This plant specialized in
the manufacture of paving bricks for streets and sidewalks. the first street lights in

Newcomerstown were from an electric generator at this plant.

Another plant just north of Newcomerstown was called The Globe Brick Company owned
and operated by the H.J. Heineke Company of St. Louis, Missouri.

This company is still in operation although the plant has long since disappeared. They
manufactured principally blocks for the building of high smoke stacks. They not only made
the blocks, but erected the stacks. Some of the huge stacks at the smelters in Colorado were

erected by this company.

J.D Longshore operated a piano and organ factory for a time in a building where the Reeves
Bank now stands.

In 191 and 1902, a company was organized here to erect a sheet mill to be erected west of
Newcomerstown, and adjacent to the Pennsylvania Railroad. This was done and the plant
operated for a few years, but competition from the larger plants became so keen that this

little plant was forced to close.

About 1900, a gentleman named White arrived here from New York. He announced that he
intended to build a city called White City just east of Newcomerstown.

He opened an office with several imported draftsmen and a surveying crew. Then he
proceeded to take options on about 600 acres of good level farming land. Soon the surveyors
were at work, and in no time the draftsmen had ali projected on paper, several parks,
hundreds of building lots, and the land along the railroad reserved for manufacturing. With
this all done, Mr. White went to New Y ork to secure the necessary financial aid, which sorry
to say was not forthcoming. The bubble burst, the farmers went on plowing their fields and

that was the end of White City.

The James B. Clow Company had a plant at New Philadelphia, Ohio, manufacturing cast
iron pipe. This plant burned and the company decided to locate at Newcomerstown, afier

public spirited citizens subscribed sufficient funds to buy a location.

This plant started in 1895, and manufactured cast iron pipe in sizes varying from 4" 10 48".
Later a gas steam radiator department was added.

In 1911 the pipe foundry was moved to Coshocton. The only reason assigned at that time
was that Coshocton offered more money than Newcomerstown could afford. Later the
radiator department was also moved, so today, nothing but a few memories, and a bunch of

empty foundry buildings remain.

The Kurz-Kasch Company, a branch of a Dayton, Ohio firm located here a few years ago,
providing employment for many. They manufacture molded plastic pieces.

Groovefold Fabricators started their plant here in 1963. They are located in what was once
the Ford Garage.

The Globe Specialties, a commercial sewing company, started operations here several years
ago.

The Simmonds Saw and Steel Company now owns and operates the Heller Brothers
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Company, which company had purchased the Rex File Company, a locally owned concern.
Simmonds acquired the plant in 1955 and changed the name to Heller Tool Company

During the Heller Brothers” ownership that plant was enlarged.

Heller Brothers Company was founded in 1836 by Elias Heller in New Jersey. The firm
came to Newcomerstown in 1917, taking over the old Rex File Company which had been

destroyed by fire.

The Seiberling Rubber Company located its Plastics Division in Newcomerstown in 1954. It
has been marked by steady growth. In 1959 an additional 20,000 square feet of floor space
was added. In 1963 the plant was expanded again by the same amount. Employment and
production have continued to rise steadily. Weather-Seal, Inc., with its home offices in
Barberton, Ohio started production in its plant on West Street in February of this year. The
new plant is the most completely automated laminating plant in the country. It was designed
to laminate plywood for the Etling Building Products Division of Weather-Seal which

produces a complete line of cabinets.

The Alchrome Products Company manufactures bathroom and lavatory fixtures. This plant
was started in 1946 by Herbert Smith, the present owner.

The Hillside Egg Farm, operated by Kenneth and Gwendolyn Johns, is something new for
Newcomerstown. Operated on their farm approximately 3 1/2 miles south of this town, they
have a completely modern place with 6,000 hens, and one rooster. Daily production now is
between 4,500 and 5,000 eggs per day, all sold to a large chain of stores in Ohio. It takes
about 5 tons of food per week for the old biddies.
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The Canton Brick & Fireproofing Co.

The Company is now building a factory with a
capacity of turning out 120,000 brick per day.
They will manufacture at their Newcomerstown
Plant a complete line of Buff and Gray brick
which will rank with the highest quality Face
brick on the American market. They own their
own clay and coal deposits, the clay deposit
around Newcomerstown being of exceptional
quality. They will employ at their plant when
it is completed around 200 men, and will pay a
very satisfactory wage for good labor. The plant
which is located about a 20 minute walk from the
center of the town, will be completed and ready
for operation about May 1st. It will have 20 kilns
and will be one of the largest and best factories
in our entire valley.

The Comerstown Coal & Clay Co.

The Comerstown Coal & Clay Co. was organ-
ized November, 1920, and capitalized at $15,000,
an Ohio Corporation, and took over the holdings
of the Novelly Brick Co., one-half mile south of
town, changing the machinery from brick to fire
proofiing, which they are continuing to manufac-
ture. The Company is getting ready to motor the
plant and increase the capacity nearly double the
present. The Company employs about thirty men
at the plant and ten at the mine at present, but
will need more as the business increases.

The officers of the company are T. G. Warren of
Toronto, Ohio, President; Benjamin Brady of
Toronto, Vice-President and Willard A. MclIntyre

C-.
(./;,‘f

of Newcomerstown, Secretary and Treasurer
General Manager. The Company have all
orders they can handle and look forward t
Very prosperous year.

The Sterling Specialty Co.

The Sterling Specialty Co. began operatior
October of 1913 in the village of Newcomerst:
and has continued in operation without a d
idleness or interruption of business from
time to the present. This condition exi
throughout the industrial depression that
vailed during the years of 1920 and 1921.

The Company is engaged in the manufactur
Bronze Bushings, Automobile brass parts an
general line of Plumbers’ Brass Goods and Sc
Machine Work. It has been gradually enlar,
its plant and manufacturing facilities and
found that conditions have been most favorab
all times for an industry of the nature in whi¢
is engaged. It is now employing upwards o
persons. It has always found good, intelli
American labor available and the operation
the factory have not been interfered with, in
manner, by labor troubles. Labor appears t
loyal and contenled and labor and industrial
ditions are of the best.

The Garforth Mfg. Co.

This Company is now in its new factory,
is manufacturing all kinds of iron-and brass ?{3’
ings. .

They have a melting capacity of 10 to 15 to
Iron per day, and 1500 to 2000 pounds of B




Distillery Among
First Industries

To Start Here

One of the first tvnes of man-
ufacturing that early settlers
started wherever they went was
a distillery. The area of New-
comerstown was no exception.

David John:on was the owner
of the first distillerv which was
started in about 1805,

All this land wirs known onlv
as Oxford township. But Ox-
ford township in those days con-
tained what is now Salem, Rush,
Washington and Adams town-
ships, as well as some other land.

The earliest settlers known to
Oxford township were John Mui-
vane, who came in 1804, and
Joseph and William Mulvane,
who settled a year later.




Business Places
Of 1889 Listed

Here is a list of business plac-
es in Newcomerstown in 1889:
The Oxford Bank—G. W. Mul-
vane, W. P. Mulvane and Theo.
F. Crater. :

W. R. Crater, insurance.
Cresent Flouring Mills —
Daniel Snyder.

Orme & Dent-—Hardware.
1. Crater—Hardware.

Will Wilgus—Stoves, tinware.
A. M. Beers—Physician.
S. Marks—Dry goods.
Hicks & Peck—Boots and
shoes. i
| €. C. Dickinson & Co.—City

Bakery.
;| S. F. Timmons & Son—Saddles

i and harness,

R. L. Shoemaker—Groceries.
W. R. Galigher—Groceries,
M. Yingling—Grocer.
Galigher & Leech—Cigars.

notary public.
Wm. Shaw — Commercial
House.

W. L. Lyons—Groceries.

J. M. Sondles—Fountain Hotel.
L. 8. Cunningham—Garden
seeds.

Clint Whiting—Paper hanging.
Simeon Murphy — Building
mover.

Wm. Whittle—Barber,

Case & Ross—Lumber vard.
John W. 8. Goudy—Physician.
J. R, McElroy—M.D.

John H. Goudy — Furniture

J. Hummel—Merchant tailor.
Thalheimer Bros.—Baltimore
Clothing Co.

W B. Sultzer—Merchant tailor.
A. Cutler & Co. — General
Riverlawn Farm—R. H. Smith.
Veighbor & Burris — Dry

W. A. Johns—Druggist and

o5 w, MAIN ST



Newcomerstown |
February 8, 1899
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(Il in Prospect - for
Newcomerstown.

NEW BRICK MANUFACTORY.

To Cost $40.000,. to KEmploy About @3
And be in Operation by April
15. We'rein Luck,

Aunother new indusiry for New-
comerstown,  The Novelty Brick |
Co., composed. of Messrs. R, L. |
Shoemaker, Henry Hess, W, M. |
Brode and J. 8. Barnett, has pur-|
chased n $40,000 brick plant and .
will have it in operation in this,
‘city not later than April 15. ;

The above statement, coming as .
it does ut a time when the entire.
community. with a few oxeeptions, |
is watehing for opportunities to |
help advance Newcomersi'mm,whml‘!‘
(they have been on the lookout for|
toil, for works of every deseription,
jand also coming as it does with 1o
previous warning, will be food for -
anticipation for everyone in the
vichyifvaiist s £ |

The company has had the deal |
on hud for a long time and has,
kept the matter quiet until all de-
tails were coneluded, They secur-:
od an option on a brick plant at!
Liozan, O., waich was almost new,
but was stunding idle, and pur-
fchased it. el

The value of the plant is $10,000.
This plant will be transferred to
ithis city immediately and put in!
;shupe to begin operations a8 soon |-
tng possible, % o g ;
The plant will be located south

|
i
|

i
{
i

where the ecmpuny bas 1mrchtmed}
{wenty-five uweres of Lnd. The
purchase wag made from Chassie
jJohnson, and the sife is an ex-
cellent one for the pury ose. ¥
The compiny es0 purchased th
coal, clay and shale underlying the
iSchlupp land adjuining on the.
{east, They will mine all their coal
and cliy ard bhave it near the
‘woras,  The bailding and kilyg
will oecupy a space 200 Icet in
ength, The building will be 300
oot long and 60 feet wide, while
ithe kilng will occupy about 200
oot of space in length.

FAIRST KILN DIRAWN.

The first kiln of brick burned at
the Novelty Brick Works was
drawn Monday and proved to be
an excellent lot. As will be seen

furnish brick to anyone who calls,
Let them know your wants and
remember home industries,

- ¥
7~72-18%99
- & 4§ <

NOTICE OF PARTNERSHIP,

Notice is hereby given that a co-|
partnership (in equal shares) un-
der the fizm name of The Novelty
Brick Company. of Newcomers-
town, 0., has heen formed this 1st
day of February. 1899, at Newcom-;
erstown. Ohio, for the purpose of
muanufacturing all kinds of bricks, :

building and paving blocks, ete., !
and that said partnership consists’

of H. Hess, president: W M.Brode,
viee pres.; J. 5. Barnett, treas.;and

R. L. Shoemaker, see’y and gener-
, &£

al manager., Feh. 1, 1599.
2151399

NOW RUANING.

After considerable hard work
the Novelty Brick Co. got started
o making brick Mondey morning.
Byerything went along smoothly
for the first time and they have
been running steady since. The
{smoke from their stacks and the
sound of their whistle lends addi-
tional tone to Newcomerstown's
business aspeet. What we should
}do now is to go after more indus-
‘tries. As scon as one gets to work-
.Ang, look for something else.

The entire outfit of machinery is |

! of the Iatest and best patterns and |
the company’s facilities will not be !
surpassed in the country. It will
. employ when in operation from 60

of town. cast of the G, & M. tracks, ! ko Ao men.c [Thoyssililapantiio..

by their notices elsewhere they can |

23

BRGIZ TRIS WEEK.

Aiter but a few short weeks o
the greatest kind of hustle anc
bustle, The Novelty Brick Co., has
its plant built and ready for busi.
ness. They will begin making
brick some time this week and be
fore wvery lang Newcomerstow:
brick and tile, as good as any anc
better than some, will be among
the manufactured produects on the
markets of the world, The plant
us most of our readers will reinem
ber, was purchased at Logun, Ohio
and was removed to this eity anc
put in shape, the work beginning
in April, Since then no time ha
been lost and in an unusually shor
time every thing has becn com
pleted for operation. At the star
they will emyloy from 30 to 50 mer
running four kilns and as soon &
possible four more will be erected
The force will be increased as fas
as possible and when in  full blas
the works will employ from 70 t:

iHure all kinds of building and pav-

iiug brick. novelty brick, drain tile, |
huilding block ete, . !

The officers of the company are
prosident, Honry Hess; vice presi-
lent, W. M. Brode; treasurer, J.°
S, Burnett; secretary and gencral
manager, R. L. Shoemaker. The!
offices will be at. Neweomerstown,.,|

This is a home company, com-|
posed of home men  and home)
capital. They start an industry
that will be a great benefit to the’
town, They put their money into !
it and don’t ask one cent from the !
town. They degerve praise and all’
the help tlhe‘Ic-ommunity can givg;

ST

100 men and will have a capacit;
of 60,000 brick per day. Veins o
lcual and clay have been opened a
the plant and much expense wil
ibe spared in this manner. Th
| Noveity Brick Co.,, a compan
composed of home men aud hown
capital, has shown that it is entitie
to a place among the leaders. N
bonuses asked, no favors fror
anyone, mnothing but busines
straignt out from the starf, an
hustiers of the hardest kind toc
In an ineredibly short time the
have transformed a quiet countr
hill side into o busthing little man
ufacturing plant. “'hey have spen
money frecly in getting everythin,
in running order «t the earliest pos
igible moment, snd now when the;
lare about to begin the manufactur
of their products, brick and tilc
they should be remembered in thei
own town and no other kind shoul
be used. They deserve that muc
at our hands, at the least. Weals
hope that they will geta larg
shure of all other business in sigh:
We wish to say before closing tha
this company 18 composed of fou
"eitizens of this city who have con
tributed a great deal to the city”’
advancement  wd  prospenty
Whenever represcutative citizen
are mentioned Messrs. R. L. Shot
| maker, J. 5. Barnett, W. M. Brod
and Henry Hess should not be fo
gotten. :




1901 and 1902 zla'cmnpan

L i‘b@

f build a city called White City ¥

east of Newcomerstown.

! buildmg lots, and the
railroad reserved for

w VM. Brodo Brldgo




f‘“\nl(\

h R RS i M 2

3 ceineretan
et et
peba cenecat we
EERIT 8 n\ .

Fact
i b

- ' t_;

Satinole,

i

will e bepd
T the phaons

A shald bin

sy veety ity

Wy, W s
“ranas DE
| Fulling, ¢

thne T 100l

cry Goods

MERSTOWN

v/
RIRL)

PITTING;|
104 B4 9 Dt M 3 9

SN inens The el e of New .
ad cutvoninting e tte H.;-l '
daweal cavdings et g |
s e e ey o, .nn

sy ¥

£

&

ISIMERES,
’ (1ot Im

anunels, &c.,

~h s o wont ey sodd o cash
s dathy i veur ttention
ul e e Son eatt upo e by

cob devaninedoati s i, ora fah
Doy g bipaes a0 o

sable waed e tor s mind faldl
fotve st e tion tn el cases,

LOUTOR N .

~lurmg and ¥ mmhin

untry Cloths,

WEST SI0E oF PILLING

Ten 1 P E] 0!' 'l'g\\ Babow

25



b

L

. A\ ._ ,
\ /////E /, L3S
;,/// // » .,:_._M_ ...._....
= EE,. T

ABovT 1920

LL
R

M |

o=

DOLEN
s

263 5¢

F)

-~
Yu?

N

o~

L
}
i

PlILLIN

1,7 T o v

|

[
4

-

{

o
~ AN,
e
=
p

t AA

EAS T LIPE oF FflLL

STARTED 1838




X6

£5 b 2 - -
OF MAIN ST

10f5 ' Mill on the Canal 12016 12:41 PM

O 1ad sE72 T vl ANDT Ml

FAR END oF MAIN S5T77




28

WARNER MiLL

MAIN 5

EXTENSION
FUREKA

TC

‘Weirner Cider Mill

.(\ S T-‘

!




MILL  SOUTH SIDE OF CANAL

N et

-




Gy

b B 14
¥ 3
'n.v s 2
: o
« iy
i

[EVATOR

GRAIN &

Main



A = B et

River ¥
Grain Elevabor, Fecd Ml lWberdty St area | newr tar | vwad pracks,

Later  Knewn ar  LandMarl Feed Co.
o

204206 W L BERTY 5T



S




33




he



223 L A SN OB fe TR

& & £ T s & s

f 27260625m) Ak N
1 hrtpedfwww fhickr.com/p!

S7a
watos/achistorymuseunyy 2y 352

221 . CANAL ST. REAR

AN RIVER ST, NORTH OF MAIN ST

Tke Norris’ Blacksmith Shop that once was situated on Main St.
in Newcomerstown where Watts’ True Value Hardware now has
a parking is shown above. -
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When the above photo was
taken in 1883, the Crawford brick
|plant was engaged in making
|bricks for the Newcomerstown
| “Opera House".

| George Crawford, River st
owner of the picture, can identi-
fy everyone in the photo except
one of the youngsters,

The brick plant was located on,
W. Church st. near the presen
William Johnson residence. The!
hand operation turned out ‘bricks
for many local buildings includ- |
ing one for Ern Crater (Balli-
more Building) Wilgus and Ying-
ling (5 and 10 building) and
many others on Main st.
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n those early days there were
* no established engineering

standards. Each manufacturer
1ade pipe either as he saw fit, or
1 accordance with the design of
1e engineer in charge of each
ndertaking.

1 an early catalog one
1anufacturer stated that for
2venteen cities he was making
velve different standards of 6-inch
ipe and thirteen different
‘andards of 12-inch pipe. In 1902
1e New England Water Works
ssociation published its first
‘andard of thickness and weights.
“was not, however, until 1908,
vhen the A.W.W.A. published its
‘andard, that pipe was made and
ought according to an approved
ngineering standard and inspection
ecame at all general.”’

Capt. Clow remained as President
until his death in 1908, when his
son W. E. became President. C. R.
Clow became Vice President in
1908, working in the sales end of
the business until he died; and
Harry B. Clow, active in the
purchasing end of the business
resigned in 1910 to become
President of Rand McNally,
although he remained a director
until his death in 1933.

James C. Clow, another son of
James B. Clow joined the company
in 1894 and became Vice President
in 1910, serving until his death in
1914, being very active in the
cataloging of plumbing goods,
including the founding of the Clow
Bulletin, a pricing service for
plumbers.

In 1897 Walcott-Webster P{‘O
Manufacturing Company, a
manufacturer of brass goods was
purchased. The Clow company had
decided to follow their successful
pattern of manufacturing pipe by
manufacturing rather than buying
brass goods. This business included
a small marble mill and the
company entered the brass and
marble business simultaneously.
John Miller, formerly with Walcott
Webster headed the operation until
1920, and was succeeded by his
son John William Miller who
operated the business until it was
discontinued in the 1930’s.

During the War with Spain in 1898,

W. E. was asked by the military to
open a branch in Cuba, which was
successfully operated for some
years, but discontinued in 1914.

st office, Newcomerstown, Ohio plant, 1895

Douglas Park Branch,
Marble Mill at 24th and
South Western Avenue,
Chicago, 1902

The Havana, Cuba, branch

M‘%‘ﬁn

‘.

Newcomerstown, Ohio foundry completed in 1895



CLO W /895 &4/

i "

NS

S N LS R O

D =BT







i

o
£

. - !
» e - |
P e L]
B8 apewrr e’
su dBRgalieh










l ‘ x

\‘\.a«.mlllxlx. ERl Bt 12

\
LAY R R e e
R . P — . :




CLOW










TR
5
bt

18 1 S T

I ————

CcLow




; [
T

UNION §-INE
i1 ;.
T idd

P

* rwid

igihis AL













Newcomerstown Plant



Pipe Works, New Comerstown, Ohio

'I'The coming of the James B. Clow & Son

Co. to Newcomerstown in 1895 marked
the turning point of Newcomerstown’s

‘leconomic history. Before this plant, which
‘|manufactured cast iron pipe, was located
|here, the town’s population was only a

little more than 1,000. But with the com-

ing of the new industry, the population
enjoyed the biggest increase in its his
tory. Some years later the manufacture
of radiators was added to the expanding
industry. They operated a plant here
until the early part of 1956.




MPORARY CLOW SUBSTATION NEWCOMEASTOWN  FE.




wigﬁ o,d Clow building is ready for a new industry, say Chamber of Cammeme
1 They hope to interest a new fmg in taking up quarters here.
£







1

Clow Pipe Works Newcomerstown, Ohio 2017 6 o
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FLIZABETH ST°




NEWCoMERSTOWM, ©.
Nov. 13, 1924,
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ALCHROME PRODUCTS COMPANY

NOW

(ACCURATE PRODUCTS)

ALCHROME PRODUCTS COMPANY was founded by Mr. F. Herbert Smith (Herb)
in 1946, when a new building was constructed on the site of the old Sterling
Faucet Company. The start up of the company was financed through the sale of

Preferred Stock (later recalled) and savings of Herb and Dorris Smith.

Herb (1914-1991), was the stepson of Clark Beggs, who was part owner of
Sterling Faucet Company. Herb graduated from the University of Pittsburgh with
a degree in Mechanical Engineering and first worked for the Sterling Faucet

Company prior to enlisting in the Army in 1942.

Sterling Faucet, the forerunner of Aichrome, was founded in Newcomerstown in
the mid 1920s, by John and Clark Beggs. The products manufactured were brass
gas cocks, water faucets, and sink legs. The plant was destroyed by fire in 1940
and wag moved to Morganfown, West Virginia, in 1941, together with the

machinery and equipment when an offer of a vacant plant and other advantages



T4

was made to move Sterling Faucet to Morgantown by a group of business men in

Morgantown, West Virginia.

In 1943, John Beggs, upon his retirement, sold Sterling Faucet to Mr. Wes Ruby
and later Sterling Products Co. in Morgantowh was to become a very large and

successful company.

IN THE BEGINNING, Alchrome manufactured water faucets and soon added a

foundry, machinery, and finishing facilities to make other brass products.

In 1956, Alchrome purchased the Lineburgh Manufacturing Company in
Uniontown, Pennsylvania, whose products were rough brass faucets and shower
drain fittings. The Lineburgh name was changed to Victor Brass (refer to
catalogues and at the end of article) and continued to operate in Uniontown,
Pennsylvania, until 1962, when the operation was combined with the Alchrome

facility in Newcomerstown.

The principal products manufactured by Alchrome were pipe fittings and water

faucets sold to the U.S. Government, commercial shipping industries, and
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American Made Files: March 2014 ' http://americanmadefiles.blogspot.com/2014_03_01_archive.html

18 0f 19

Several descriptions of file cutting machines:
Google Books - Machinery's Encyclopedia

Fig. 5. Another Design of File-cutting Machine

€3

Posted by Mark Stansbury at §:35 AM No comments:

6/29/17, 12:11 PM



American Made Files: Heller Brothers Co. and Heller Tool Co. http://americanmadefiles blogspot.com/2014/03/heller-brothers-and-hel. .

e (b‘_{’
L | GH 3 More  Next Blog»

American Made Files

~ This site has free downloads of old American file manufacturer catalogs, brochures, instructions, and history, includii
lists small companies with the large companies that bought them. The information is being updated as needed so pl

_ them. L
Sunday, March 16, 2014 . Si
Heller Brothers Co. and Heller Tool Co. AE
Heller began in 1836 in Newark, New Jersey, became a partnership, Heller & Brothers, in 1865, and Ar
in 1899 incorporated as Heller Brothers Company. Af
In 1917 Heller bought: Ar

Johnson & Brothers File Co., Newark, New Jersey
Rex File Co., Newcomerstown, Ohio Ar
Vixen Tool Co., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania At
In the following 12 years Heller bought:
Masterwrench Corp., Turlock, California Bz
Triple A File Co., Milwaukee, Wisconsin |
” Continental File Co., Anderson, Indiana Be
Filecraft, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio
In 1928 Heller Brothers of Ohio was incorporated. Ce
In 1943 Heller bought Stokes Brothers Mfg. Co., Freehold, New Jersey. Cs
In 1944, Heller bought American Swiss File & Tool Co., Elizabeth, NJ and Murcott & Campbell Co., ‘
Brooklyn, NY. ' C:
Heller Brothers of Ohio was at 641 Heller Drive, Newcomerstown, Ohio, and eventually all production Ct
shifted to Ohio. The Heller family sold the company to Simonds in 1955 and the name changed to
Heller Tool Co. Simonds began producing all its files in the Ohio plant in 1960, and closed it in 2006. gi'
Heller had strong employee loyalty in Newcomerstown, and many residents retain a strong .
attachment to the company. Dz
Google Books - Paul Elias Heller biography Di
Google Maps 2012 - Heller Drive, Newcomerstown '
Newcomerstown News - Heller Plant Scale Model Er
Newcomerstown News - Heller Bros. Open House at Museum Fil
Heller Brothers 1929 tools catalog scan
Gr
The Newark plant at 849 Mount Prospect Ave. {corner of VVerona Ave.) is still standing and can be
seen on Google Maps. Google Maps ) i He
z (K
E He

1of7 6/22/17, 4:22 PM
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RAELLER BROTHERS COMPANY
NEWCOMERSTOWN, OHIO PLANT
Good Tools Since 1836—America’s Oldest File Manufacturers
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DEDICATION — OPEN HOUSE

,(!)/ﬂ.&‘//('s Division Lrant
SEIBERLING RUBBER COMPANY

Gl e

NEWCOMERSTOW DECEMBER 9, 1955
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DEC, [7,/763

Operation Slated .
About Midsummer

An official of Seiberling Rubber Co.

announced this

week in Akron that land will be acquired at Newcomers-

town for a new plant site.

H. P. Schrank, Seiberling’s vice presidem<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>